From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]

Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 5:56 AM

To: disciplinarymatters.kp@chipconsulting.org

Cc: AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>
Subject: Fwd: [EXT] Immoral event - reported from UC Maira Kachori- UCCO

Dear Ayesha,

Please investigate the matter and share a report.
Regards

Waseem Abbas

From: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int>

Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 1:23:54 AM

To: KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int>; ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; Tufail Ahmed
<tuahmed@unicef.org>

Cc: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>; FAHEEM, Arshad <faheema@who.int>;
amnakhan4004@gmail.com <amnakhan4004@gmail.com>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>;
KHAN, Jahangir <khanjahangir@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Immoral event - reported from UC Maira Kachori- UCCO

Dear Waseem
FYI Pls and with urgent action required as per SOPs

Best Regards

Dr. Sarfaraz Khan Afridi

MBBS (Pesh), M.Trop. Paeds (UK), DTCH (UK)
D.T.M & H (Lond), D. Clin.Paeds (Lond)

Team Leader - WHO - PEI

World Health Organization - Pakistan
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa - Peshawar

Mb. Cont: +92 - 300-590-8373

E-Mail Office: afridis@who.int

E-Mail Personal: drskafridi@gmail.com

From: KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 November 2023 11:01 AM

To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; Tufail Ahmed <tuahmed @unicef.org>

Cc: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>; FAHEEM, Arshad <faheema@who.int>;
amnakhan4004@gmail.com; AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed
<kamranw@who.int>; KHAN, Jahangir <khanjahangir@who.int>

Subject: Fw: [EXT] Immoral event - reported from UC Maira Kachori- UCCO

Dear Dr Tufail and Mr Waseem
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Below forwarded email is fyi. Please take it up with Vendor to investigate it properly and take
proper action on basis of investigation report

Regards

Dr. Saifullah Khan

MBBS (KMU), MPH (KMU)

Deputy District Polio Officer -PEI
Peshawar - Khyber Pakhtunkhwa
World Health Organization — Pakistan
Mob #: +92 - 333-9235645

E-Mail Office: skhan@who.int
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From: Amna Khan <amnakhan4004@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 5:17 PM

To: FAHEEM, Arshad <faheema@who.int>

Cc: KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int>; KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>
Subject: [EXT] Immoral event - reported from UC Maira Kachori- UCCO

Dear Dr. Arshad Faheem sb,
It's to share that on catchup day 2, Sunday, 5 November, 2023, | received a call from UCOO Nabeela, UC
Maira kachori and then from CHW Raina.

CHW Raina shared the event that early morning on catchup day 2, ALSM Robina was going towards
UCCO Nasir Baitak and how she chased her.

CHW Raina told me about the UCCO affairs with different CBV staff and how he used to trap females for
immoral activities.

1. My and CHW telephonic and conversation recording is attached FYI and assessment.

2. Attached are two videos in which CHW Raina tried to shoot a video as evidence.

3. Attached is the CHW Raina written application about the incident.
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My analysis is that the situation happened in real but now the need is to deal and solve the event
tactfully so that the families enmity could be avoided.

The UC is under performing and such illegal and immoral activities are the factors too.

It is suggested to transfer the UCCO Nasir to Chamkani immediately.

| am sure that seniors will deal with the case in the best interest of UC and the programme and to
discourage such environment in UCs by taking immediate actions.

Regards
Amna Khan
TDO



